TCWN Or PALM srACH

Information for “own Council Meeting on: May 14, 2025

To:  Mayor and Town Council
Via:  Kirk Blouin, Town Manager / Wayne Bergman, Director of Planning, Zoning & Building
From: Michelle Sentmanat, Business Services Supervisor in PZB

Re:  Waiver of Town Code Section 18-237, For Building Permit Extension at 1095 N Ocean
Blvd — Permit B-21-90772

Date: April 18, 2025

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Town Council consider the request from contractor Jake Furlott, with
Davis General Contracting Corporation, regarding a second time extension in which to complete
the new construction of a single-family home located at 1095 N Ocean Blvd. The contractor
explains the need for extension in their letter dated March 26, 2025. They are requesting one
hundred-eighty (180) days — with work to be complete by September 30, 2025.

GENERAL ™WFNRMATION

The Current owner is Carl & Mary Jane Panattoni, who purchased the property in April of 2021.
The building permit was issued November of 2021, with a duration of 30 months, and was
originally set to expire on May 17, 2024. The contractor went before the Towns Council on May
15, 2024, to request and received approval for a ten-month extension to expire on March 31,
2025. On April 1, 2025, Wayne Bergman approved a thirty-day extension to allow them to
prepare necessary requirements for the May 15" meeting. In their letter dated March 26, 2025,
they have stated they are in the last stages of work and in the process of completing final
inspections resulting in the requirement of additional time.

The applicant appears to have complied with all new requirements for neighbor notice.

Attachments: Letter from Davis General Contracting Corporation
Nuisance Mitigation measures
Construction Schedule (too large to attach but available for review with Town
Staff)
Notice to Neighbor
Permit Summary for the Property
Property Appraiser Details for the Property









Lorporauon

March 26, 2025

Madame Mayor & Town Council Members
Town of Palm Beach

360 South County Rd

Palm Beach, FL. 33480

Re: Panattoni Residence
1095 N Ocean Blvd
Palm Beach, Florida 33480

Dear Madams & Sirs,

[ would like to respectfully request a time extension to 30 September 2025 for the construction of
Jane & Carl Panattoni’s Residence at 1095 N Ocean Blvd. We are complete with the major
construction exterior tasks excepting possibly some minor unforeseen items I cannot currently
envision. We are in the last stages of work and in the process of completing final inspections for
the Town of Palm Beach. This effort has required more time than our current permit extension
provides

Despite every and all of our best efforts, the project will exceed the allowed time for construction
and final inspections. We are continuing to work diligently every available and allowable hour to
complete the project. In addition, we are focused on maintaining a safe worksite with as minimal

traffic impact to the neighborhood as possible.

Thank you for considering this request and please contact me at any time for additional

information.

Since

Jake T lott
561-352-9523

www.davis  eralcontracting.com
313 5" Street  West Palm Beach  Florida 33401 Phone 561.820.1400 Fax 561.832.7288



intracting
Corporation

3/26/25

Wayne Bergman, MCP, LEED-AP
Director/Building Official
Planning, Zoning, and Building
360 South County Rd

Palm Beach, FL. 33480

Re: 1095 N Ocean Blvd (B-21-90772)
Permit Extension Request + Nuisance Mitigation Measures

Davis General is requesting a permit extension for 1095 N Ocean Blvd due to additional
work that has been contracted by the Client. Please see below nuisance mitigation measures we
will continue to employ on the project:

1. Ensure hours of construction are obeyed at all times.

2. Properly maintain buffering to adjacent neighbors and streets for noise & dust mitigation.

3. Full-time on-site parking attendant/manager to ensure efficient & safe ingress/egress
from the project site to the street.

4. Applications for Right-of-Way permits if and when the project requires street offloading.

5. No street parking permits are permitted for our project site and we will continue to
manage all parking directly on our project footprint as well as transport employees to the
project from off site parking in West Palm Beach.

6. Maintain open lines of communication with neighbors at all times.

We will continue our efforts to maintain no strikes for the remainder of the construction timeline.
We appreciate your consideration.

rn

Jake Furlott

WWW. son  ting.com
313 5"Street  West Palm Beach  Fionaa 33401  Phone 561.820.1400 Fax 561.832.7288















